ELLIOTT, Mark

From: ELLIOTT, Mark

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2006 12:21 PM
To: 'van.panegyres@aec.gov.au'
Subject: €2006/55 & e2006/133 - artio wa
Van,

As discussed, please find attached A decision from the Acting Industrial Registrar in each of the abovementioned
matters.

Please also Find attached copies of the ARTIO federal and WA rules. No alterations to any of those rules are
currently before the Registrar.

Regards,
Mark Elliott

Statutory Services Branch
Australian Industrial Registry.
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ARTIO - 278VWA ARTIO - 278VFED e2006_55 decision.e2006_133_decisio
(21 MAY 2004).d... (21 May 2004).... pdf (45 KB) n.pdf (44 KB)...
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ELLIOTT, Mark

From: ELLIOTT, Mark

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2006 11:47 AM

To: '‘Debra Goostrey'

Subject: ARTIO WA Council and Office Bearer Elections (E2006/55; E2006/133)

Debra,

Please find attached a copy of the decision of the Acting Industrial Registrar in each of the abovementioned
matters.

A copy of the decisions have been forwarded to the Australian Electoral Commission.

Mark Elliott
Statutory Services Branch
Australian Industrial Registry

26/05/2006



PR972538
Workplace Relations Act 1996
5.189 of Schedule 1 - arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Road Transport Industrial Organization

(E2006/133)
T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 22 MAY 2006
ACTING INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR
Arrangement for conduct of election.

DECISION

[1] On 18 May 2006, the Western Australian Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial
Registry the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices;

Branch Committee Member (6)

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules of the
organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making
arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer
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